
 

Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond 
1  

Session Meeting 
November 28, 2022 

Music Room, 5:30 pm  
 

Spiritual Formation 
 

Worship and Prayer – Elder Faith Stories 
 
Call to Order/Omnibus Motion (page 2) 
 

Shepherding the Flock 
 
Pastor’s Report – Bryan Dunagan 

• Covenant Partner Vows 
 

Discernment/Strategic Visioning 
 
Discipleship Team – Emily Scates 
 
Family of Churches – Jay Lee 
 
Vision Committee – Vic Bloede 
 
Outreach Update – Judi Wheeler 
 

Oversight/Accountability 
 
ECO Coordinator – Karen Konker 
 
Governance Coordinating Committee – T. Hardie 
 
Operations Committee – Anne Compton 
 
Closing Prayer 
 
 
Upcoming Events 
Christmas Celebration – December 5, 2022, 5:00-6:30, Dunagan Home, 3647 University 
Blvd 
 
Retreat January 20-21, 2023 
 
Governance Resources 

• hppres.org/governance-resources (new website, no password required) 

http://hppc.org/governanceresources


Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

Omnibus Motion 

Motion to approve the agenda for tonight’s meeting, the minutes from the Congregational 
Meeting on October 23, 2022 and the Regular Session Meeting on October 24, 2022, the 
October 2022 Membership Reports (pages 3-10)

2



CALLED CONGREGATIONAL MEETING 
HIGHLAND PARK PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

SANCTUARY  
SUNDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2022 

At 12:00 PM, Moderator, Bryan Dunagan, after confirming with the Clerk of the Session, T. 
Hardie, that a quorum was present, called the meeting to order for the purpose of 
electing at-large members to the Officer Nominating Committee. The meeting opened in 
prayer. 

Bryan called upon Governing Elder Vuong Dao, Moderator of the Officer Nominating 
Committee. Vuong recognized the current members of the Officer Nominating 
Committee in addition to himself:  Reid Slaughter, Vice Moderator, John Rain, Governing 
Elder and Audrey Schmit, Moderator of the Deacons. 

Vuong then made a motion to elect the following individuals to serve for a one-year term 
as at-large members of the Officer Nominating Committee of Highland Park Presbyterian 
Church: 

Tana Roberts, Anne Evans, Kent Krause, Brian Long and Elizabeth Denton Huggins. 

The motion was seconded. Moderator, Bryan Dunagan asked if there was any discussion 
and, there being none, the vote was taken, and the nominees were elected unanimously. 

Bryan thanked Vuong and the committee for their work. 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:10. 

__________________________ _______________________________
Bryan Dunagan, Moderator Thornton Hardie, Clerk of Session 

3



Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

STATED MEETING OF THE SESSION 
HIGHLAND PARK PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

October 24, 2022, 6:00 PM  

Quorum Present 

Attendance Attached 

Spiritual Formation Worship and Prayer 

Calum Lindsay led the Session in worship and prayer.  The music was followed by 
the brief faith stories from two of our new Governing Elders, Lauren Langley and 
Maddie Wilkins, both of whom described how they had been discipled by friends 
and Christian mentors through periods of loss and joy as they have learned to wait 
on the Lord.   

Call to Order 

Bryan Dunagan called the business meeting to order at 6:45 pm. A motion was 
made to approve the agenda for tonight’s meeting, the Minutes and Attendance 
Records of the regular Session meeting of September 26, 2022, and the September 
2022 Membership Report, including the reception of new Covenant Partners at 
Highland Park Pres and Grace Church Lake Highlands. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Shepherding the Flock Pastor’s Report 

Bryan Dunagan made a brief report on the success of Go Global Sunday (October 
23, 2022).  He also updated the Session on key staffing moves which included 
naming Calum Lindsay as Pastor of Worship and Prayer and Jalen Taylor as 
director of Alpha. 

Finally, Bryan noted that our congregation has been experiencing a lot of sickness 
and death and he expressed his gratitude for the timely and loving leadership of 
our Care Team led by Nelson Bell, Josh Peck and Kelli Harrison. 

The Session then heard from Amos Gichuki on his request for endorsement of his 
pursuit of ordination within ECO (see the further summary below). 

Then, in observance of October as Pastor Appreciation Month, the Governing 
Elders entered a time of prayer, thanksgiving and encouragement for each of our 
pastors by name, recognizing how much they are appreciated by the Session and 
the church as a whole.  We are truly blessed by the pastoral leadership we have 
here at HPPres. 

4



Le
ad

in
g 

al
l g

en
er

at
io

ns
 to

 fi
nd

 a
nd

 fo
llo

w
 Je

su
s f

or
 th

e f
lo

ur
ish

in
g 

of
 ou

r c
ity

 a
nd

 be
yo

nd
 

D
is

ce
rn

m
en

t/
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Vi
si

on
in

g 
 

Fa
m

ily
 o

f C
hu

rc
he

s 
U

pd
at

e 

D
av

e 
M

ar
tin

 g
av

e 
a 

re
po

rt
 o

n 
G

oo
d 

Sh
ep

he
rd

 O
ak

 C
lif

f’s
 o

ff
ic

ia
l l

au
nc

h 
on

 
O

ct
ob

er
 9

.  
A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
10

0 
w

er
e 

in
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 o
f w

hi
ch

 a
bo

ut
 5

0 
w

er
e 

fr
om

 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
ith

 n
o 

pr
ev

io
us

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

to
 H

PP
re

s.
 

V
is

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Ja
y 

Le
e 

ga
ve

 a
 b

ri
ef

 re
po

rt
 o

n 
V

is
io

n 
10

0 
m

et
ri

cs
.  

H
e 

w
as

 fo
llo

w
ed

 b
y 

Ja
ck

ie
 B

ur
ke

 
w

ho
 re

po
rt

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
V

is
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

’s
 o

ng
oi

ng
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 o

f o
ur

 c
hu

rc
h’

s 
vi

si
on

 to
 h

el
p 

al
l g

en
er

at
io

ns
 to

 fi
nd

 a
nd

 fo
llo

w
 Je

su
s 

fo
r t

he
 fl

ou
ri

sh
in

g 
of

 o
ur

 c
ity

 
an

d 
be

yo
nd

.  
Th

e 
ch

ur
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

 a
 w

on
de

rf
ul

 s
ea

so
n 

of
 g

ro
w

th
 a

s 
w

e 
ha

ve
 a

ll 
co

lle
ct

iv
el

y 
be

en
 s

ee
ki

ng
 to

 b
ui

ld
 G

od
’s

 k
in

gd
om

.  
Th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 h
as

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
fo

ur
 fo

cu
s 

ar
ea

s 
fo

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.
  T

he
 fi

rs
t t

w
o,

 a
ff

ir
m

in
g 

ou
r c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

gl
ob

al
 m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 re

ac
hi

ng
 th

e 
ne

xt
 g

en
er

at
io

ns
, a

re
 w

el
l u

nd
er

w
ay

 s
o 

th
e 

di
sc

us
si

on
 c

en
te

re
d 

on
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 tw
o;

 c
ul

tiv
at

in
g 

a 
cu

ltu
re

 o
f e

m
ot

io
na

l h
ea

lth
 

an
d 

en
ga

gi
ng

 C
ov

en
an

t P
ar

tn
er

s 
in

 G
od

’s
 m

is
si

on
 a

s 
pu

rs
ue

d 
he

re
 a

t H
PP

re
s.

  O
n 

th
e 

fo
rm

er
, S

ha
ro

n 
Jo

hn
so

n 
pr

es
en

te
d 

da
ta

 th
at

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
pr

ev
al

en
ce

 o
f 

m
en

ta
l i

lln
es

s 
an

d 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 o
f t

he
 c

hu
rc

h 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 it
s 

co
ng

re
ga

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

n 
em

ot
io

na
l h

ea
lth

 is
su

es
.  

Ja
y 

Le
e 

th
en

 le
d 

an
 

ex
er

ci
se

 a
sk

in
g 

ea
ch

 o
f t

he
 G

ov
er

ni
ng

 E
ld

er
s 

to
 w

ri
te

 d
ow

n 
on

e 
id

ea
 h

av
in

g 
to

 d
o 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
es

e 
tw

o 
fo

cu
s 

ar
ea

s.
  A

fte
r a

 ti
m

e 
of

 s
m

al
l g

ro
up

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n,

 th
e 

El
de

rs
 re

po
rt

ed
 b

ac
k 

to
 th

e 
gr

ou
p 

as
 a

 w
ho

le
 o

n 
th

e 
id

ea
s 

th
at

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

nd
 

th
es

e 
w

er
e 

ca
pt

ur
ed

 b
y 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 V

is
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r f

ur
th

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
di

sc
us

si
on

. 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
/ A

cc
ou

nt
ab

il
it

y 
EC

O
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 

A
t t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 S

es
si

on
 m

ee
tin

g 
(s

ee
 a

bo
ve

), 
K

ar
en

 K
on

ke
r i

nt
ro

du
ce

d 
A

m
os

 G
ic

hu
ki

 w
ho

 s
um

m
ar

iz
ed

 h
is

 fa
ith

 jo
ur

ne
y 

th
at

 b
eg

an
 in

 h
is

 h
om

e 
co

un
tr

y 
of

 K
en

ya
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

in
 m

an
y 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 c

ap
ac

iti
es

 th
er

e 
an

d,
 a

fte
r 

im
m

ig
ra

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
U

S,
 h

er
e 

in
 o

ur
 c

om
m

un
ity

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 h

is
 o

ng
oi

ng
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 o
ur

 A
ll 

N
at

io
ns

 c
on

gr
eg

at
io

n.
  A

m
os

 h
as

 d
is

ce
rn

ed
 th

e 
ca

ll 
of

 G
od

 
on

 h
is

 li
fe

 th
at

 h
as

 le
d 

hi
m

 to
 s

ee
k 

fu
rt

he
r e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

ul
tim

at
el

y 
or

di
na

tio
n 

in
to

 
vo

ca
tio

na
l m

in
is

tr
y 

in
 E

C
O

.  
H

e 
is

 s
ee

ki
ng

 th
e 

af
fir

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

en
do

rs
em

en
t o

f 
H

PP
re

s 
an

d 
th

e 
Se

ss
io

n 
as

 h
e 

en
te

rs
 in

to
 th

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
.  

A
m

os
 w

as
 th

en
 e

xc
us

ed
 

fr
om

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

an
d 

hi
s 

re
qu

es
t w

as
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Se
ss

io
n.

  F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

di
sc

us
si

on
, a

 m
ot

io
n 

w
as

 m
ad

e,
 s

ec
on

de
d 

an
d 

un
an

im
ou

sl
y 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 th
at

 A
m

os
 

be
 a

ff
ir

m
ed

 a
nd

 e
nd

or
se

d 
in

 h
is

 p
ur

su
it 

of
 h

is
 o

rd
in

at
io

n 
jo

ur
ne

y 
an

d 
to

 b
e 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 a
s 

an
 O

rd
in

at
io

n 
C

an
di

da
te

 w
ith

in
 E

C
O

. 

K
ar

en
 K

on
ke

r a
ls

o 
m

ad
e 

a 
br

ie
f r

ep
or

t o
n 

th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 E

C
O

’s
 P

re
sb

yt
er

y 
of

 
Te

xa
s 

on
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 1
6 

an
d 

17
.  

A
t t

ha
t m

ee
tin

g,
 N

ei
l R

am
bi

n 
w

as
 e

le
ct

ed
 to

 th
e 

Pr
es

by
te

ry
 G

ov
er

ni
ng

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

M
ar

k 
St

or
y 

an
d 

Jo
hn

 W
al

sh
 w

er
e 

el
ec

te
d 

to
 th

e 
M

in
is

tr
y 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

Te
am

 th
at

 w
or

ks
 w

ith
 c

an
di

da
te

s 
fo

r o
rd

in
at

io
n.

  T
he

 n
ex

t 

5



Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

Presbytery meeting will be February 1, 2023 at St. Andrews Presbyterian Church in 
Newport Beach, California during the ECO National Gathering.  

Governance Coordinating Committee 

There was no report on GCC matters. 

Operations Committee 

Theresa Guerra, our Director of Finance, made a brief report on the financial 
results for the first month of the new fiscal year in which giving exceeded 
budgeted giving by about $430,000.  Expenses were also above budget but 
primarily due to timing issues. 

Finally, Zach House noted that a new HPPres website is about to launch and asked 
that members of the Session give it a test drive over the next several weeks and 
provide feedback to Zach before the end of November. 

Closing Prayer 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned and the Session 
formed a circle and held hands to close in prayer. 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 pm.
Upcoming Schedule Next Session Meeting – November 28, 2022. 

________________________      ___________________________ 
Bryan Dunagan, Moderator Thornton Hardie, Clerk of Session 

6



Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

SESSION ATTENDANCE 2022-2023 

Elder Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug 

Vic Bloede X A 
Jackie Burke X X 
Andrew Campbell X X 
Anne Compton X   A 
Vuong Dao X X 
Justin Eastburn X X 
T. Hardie, Clerk X X 
Sharon Johnson X   X 
Karen Konker A X 
Brett Krause X X 
Lauren Langley X X 
David Martin X X 
Craig Murray X A 
Margaret Nderitu A X 
Becky Paterik X X 
Kelsey Phillips X X 
John Rain A X 
Karl Rathjen X A 
Alisa Sell A X 
Reid Slaughter    X X 
Jennifer Tollett X X 
John Walsh X   A 
Madeline Wilkins X  X 

Others in attendance: Bryan Dunagan, Jay Lee, Cameron Beaty, Charlie Dunn, Simon Kingori, Calum 
Lindsay, Josh Peck, Wes Nichols, Sarah Good, Theresa Guerra, and Zach House. 

7



2022 October Membership Report 
October 1, 2022 to October 31, 2022 

Session Meeting of November 28, 2022 

Covenant Partners - October 31, 2022 

AGE 

Total: 
Beginning 

of the 
Month 

New 
Covenant 
Partners 

Dismissed 
Covenant 
Partners 

Deceased 
Covenant 
Partners 

Total:    
End of 

the 
Month 

Percent 
of Total 

18 & Under* 223 5 0 0 228 5% 
19 to 35 1463 18 2 0 1479 30% 
36 to 50 861 7 0 0 868 17% 
51 to 65 1162 9 0 0 1171 23% 
66 to 80 729 8 0 1 736 15% 
81 & Over 387 1 0 4 384 8% 
Unknown 140 1 0 0 141 3% 
Total 4965 49 2 5 5007 100% 

Baptized Members (Infant to 14) - October 31, 2022 
According to ECO, a 'baptized member' has been baptized but has not yet made a public profession of 
faith in Christ, through, for example, our Confirmation experience (7th grade).  

AGE 10/31/2022 
Infants - 14 770 

8



Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond  

2022-2023 MEMBERSHIP REPORT 
October 31, 2022 

Session Meeting of November 28, 2022 

NEW CONVENANT PARTNERS 
Highland Park Presbyterian Church
Barbara Barton 
Fritz Barton 
Daniel N. Beseka 
Tim Buehn 
Cindy Chapman 
Elizabeth Chapman 
Steve Chapman 
William Chapman 
Mokube Fritz 
Allison Gayle 
Aaron Gordon 
Garrett Gunter 
Georgia Gunter 
Dan Harris 
Jenny Harris 
James Hauglid 

Susan Kalen 
Grace Kim 
Florence Langford 
Alicia Love 
Ed Love 
Annette Mayne 
Jack Myers 
Judy Myers 
Abby Nolen 
David Parker 
Jessica Parker 
Payden Parrish 
Anthony Santaga 
Kirsten Santaga 
Allison Turpin 
Jack Turpin 

Confirmands also taking vows on October 2, 2022 
Hailey Hunt 
Anna Lee 
Isaiah Lee 
Joseph Njuguna 
Mary Craddock Shull 
Cade Thornton 

Grace Lake Highlands 
Ken Dunham  
Annalise Harness 
Clifton Harness 
Dede Jackson 
Jerry Jackson 
Matt LaRue 
Kate LaRue 
Kim Rygh 
Eric Sague 
Scott Terry 
Sarah Terry 

9



Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond  

MILESTONES 
Births 
None 

Infant Baptisms   
Highland Park Presbyterian Church 
Collins, Rita, child of Mr. and Mrs. William Collins (Nancy) on October 16, 2022 
Hardaway, Vivi, child of Mr. and Mrs. Zack Hardaway (Channing) on October 16, 2022 
Isner, Mack, child of Mr. and Mrs. John Isner (Madison) on October 16, 2022 
Jones, Georgia Jeanne, child of Mr. and Mrs. Peter Jones (Kat) on October 16, 2022 
Matthews, Henry Michael, child of Mr. and Mrs. Louis Matthews (Michelle) on October 16, 2022 
Moores, Jon Holman, child of Mr. and Mrs. Holman Moores (Morgan) on October 16, 2022 
Mulherin, Annabelle, child of Mr. and Mrs. Claude Harbert Mulherin, III (Margaret Brown) on  
      October 16, 2022 
Wallace, Scottie, child of Mr. and Mrs. Jordan Wallace (Ashley) on October 16, 2022 
Wallace, Kennedy, child of Mr. and Mrs. Jordan Wallace (Ashely) on October 16, 2022 
Wallace, Ellison, child of Mr. and Mrs. Jordan Wallace (Ashley) on October 16, 2022 

Adult Baptisms 
None 

Weddings 
Bestard, Caroline to Gosnell, Cameron on October 1, 2022 
Maroulis, Calli to Smith, Grayson on October 29, 2022 
Mobley, Roxanne to Gummer, Steve on October 22, 2022 
Todd, Courtney to Rhodes, Jeff on October 8, 2022 

Deaths 
Brunson, Ollie (Fae) on October 17, 2022 
Frost, Tinker on October 22, 2922 
Monning, Prater on October 26, 2022 
Shytles, Brownie on October 12, 2022 
Winn, Jan on October 27, 2022 

DISMISSED COVENANT PARTNERS 
Fekete, Rhiannon – per her request 
Garwood, Mark – per his request 

10



COVENANT PARTNER VOWS 

HIGHLAND PARK PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 
Vows taken Sunday, November 20, 2022 

Allison, Bryan 
Allison, Jill 
Beck, Nancy 
Birdwell, Ben 
Blow, Sam 
Brown, Cary 
Buehn, Anna Lee 
Busch, Claire 
Busche, Sheldon 
Carrere, Kathryn 
Carrere, Richard 
Cashen, Fran 
Champlin, Carley 
Champlin, Jared 
Clayton, Katherine 
Clayton, Will 
Colvin, Sarah 
Cook, Garrett 
Cook, Madison 

Cole, Meredith 
Cullins, Alexandra 
Cullins, Daniel 
Gillespie, Amity 
Gillespie, Keith 
Kester, Caroline 
Kimani, Winnie 
Kinuthia, Minnie 
Massa, Kate 
Massa, Elizabeth 
McCraw, Erin 
McDonald, Anna 
McIntyre, Janet 
McIntyre, Ryan 
Meredith, Heidi 
Meredith, Mike 
Meredith, Michelle 
Mills, Matt 
Muchiri, Emily 
Njenga, Joseph 

Payton, Billy 
Payton, Jodie 
Schmitt, Matt 
Schmitt, Paige 
Stevenson, CJ 
Stevenson, Taylor 
Stoltzfus, Alejandra 
Stoltzfus, Sebastian 
Vander Linde, Ashley 
Viguerie, Kris 
Viguerie, Paul 
Ward, Alex 
Ward, Chase 
Watson, Kathryn 
Watson, Jeff 
Wignall, Jake 
Wignall, McKenzie 
Wray, MacKenzie 

Confirmands also taking vows on Sunday, November 20, 2022 

Walsh, Cadence 
Thuku, Christina 
Njri, Amy 
Njenga, Grace 

11



Motion from the Governance Coordinating Committee 
(Approved by the GCC on November 14, 2022) 

Motion: 

The Governance Coordinating Committee moves that a Congregational Meeting be called for 12:00 
Noon on January 15, 2023, in the Sanctuary following the 11:00 AM worship service, for the purpose of 
authorizing the purchase of the church property located at 10101 Walnut Hill Lane, Dallas, Texas (the 
“Property”) which is the site currently being used by Grace Church Lake Highlands (“GCLH”). 

Rationale: 

On September 26, 2022, the Session approved a motion from the Operations Committee authorizing 
GCLH to pursue a fundraising effort to raise an estimated $3.2 million to permit the purchase and 
renovation of the Property.  The purchase price was $1.8 million and the renovation was estimated to 
cost $1.4 million.  Since that date, GCLH has secured pledges of approximately $2.5 million and 
anticipates having cash in hand by early January sufficient to close the purchase of the Property.  If the 
Property can be purchased early in 2023, GCLH will have more time to complete the fundraising and 
begin renovations in a timely manner. 

It is noted that the Property must be acquired initially by HPPres and the funds have been contributed 
and pledged to HPPres for the intended purpose, so pursuant to the Governance Policies and 
Procedures Manual (Appendix E), the purchase must be approved at a Congregational Meeting.  

Per Memorandum of Understanding approved by the Session at the September 26, 2022 meeting, the 
Property will be conveyed to GCLH when it becomes an independently chartered ECO church. 

12



Highland Park Presbyterian Church Transform Summary Amount $

Financial Dashboard Cash Received** 80,656,659    

As of October 31, 2022 CIP to Date (78,611,079)   
Current Balance 2,045,580      
Pending "Net" Receipts * 478,827          
Projected CIP (216,200)        
Surplus/(Gap)** 2,308,207      
* Includes Pledge Allowance  ($2M)
** Includes current loan advance ($3.5M)

YTD Narrative:
‐ General Fund Giving for FY23 remains strong in October with $509k, and YTD totaling $1.34M, 
which is $329k more than Budget.

‐ Operating Expenses were higher than Budget by $146k.  This is primarily due timing of 
Expenses and related release of restricted funding in Worship & Arts, along with Operating 
Expenses related to emergency and unexpected PP&E repairs and maintenance to 3821 Univ.

 ‐
 100
 200
 300
 400
 500
 600
 700
 800
 900

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

General	Fund	Contributions	‐ Actual	vs.	Budget	
($000's)

Actual Budget

6%

22%

32%

12%

9%

1%

18%

General/Designation	Funds	Expenses	by	Program

 Church Families

 Ministry

 Operations

 Outreach

 Leadership

 Special Programs

 Worship

54%

8%

16%

10%

12%

General/Designation	Funds	Expenses	by	Expense	Type

Personnel

Occupancy

Program

 Outreach

General/Administrative

104  102 

‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

11  11 

‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

5  6 

‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2  2 

‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

 20

 40

 60

 80

 100

 120

 140

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

NET ASSETS ($M)

 General Fund  Designated  Temp Restricted  Permanent

13



Highland Park Presbyterian Church
Summary Statement of Financial Position
As of October 31, 2022
Report 1.2

Without 
Restriction $

With Restriction 
Temporary $

With Restriction 
Permanent $

Total All Funds 
$

  Assets

      Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,904,220               4,069,903               ‐  10,974,123        
      Accounts Receivable, Net (88,064)                   ‐  ‐  (88,064)              
      Pledges Receivable ‐  2,478,827               ‐  2,478,827          
      Other Current Assets 329,628                  ‐  ‐  329,628             
    Total Current Assets 7,145,784               6,548,730               ‐  13,694,514       

      Property & Equipment 106,222,012          173,668                  ‐  106,395,680     
      Other Long‐term Assets 101,467                  15,980  ‐  117,447             
    Total Long‐term Assets 106,323,479          189,648                  ‐  106,513,126     

      Long Term Investments 1,119,178               2,676,756               1,883,302           5,679,236          
    Total Investments 1,119,178               2,676,756               1,883,302           5,679,236          

    Loans Receivable 104,771                  ‐  ‐  104,771             

  Total Assets 114,693,212          9,415,133               1,883,302           125,991,647     

  Liabilities and Net Assets

        Accounts Payable 292,254                  ‐  ‐  292,254             
        Accrued Liabilities (58,414)                   2,025  ‐  (56,389)              
        Other Short‐term Liabilities 9,637  ‐  ‐  9,637                  
      Total Short‐term Liabilities 243,476                  2,025  ‐  245,501             

        Notes Payable ‐ Long Term 1,275,691               3,450,000               ‐  4,725,691          
        Other Long‐term Liabilities 97,696  ‐  ‐  97,696                
      Total Long Term Liabilities 1,373,388               3,450,000               ‐  4,823,388          

    Total Liabilities 1,616,864               3,452,025               ‐  5,068,889          

    Net Assets 113,076,348          5,963,108               1,883,302           120,922,758     

  Total Liabilities and Net Assets 114,693,212          9,415,133               1,883,302           125,991,647     

14



4.2

Fav/(Unf)
Family of 
Churches

Special 
Programs Res Properties Annual

Total With 
Restriction YTD Totals

 Actual $  Budget $  Variance $  Actual $  Actual $  Actual $  Actual $  Actual $  Budget $  Actual $  Actual $
    Revenues
        Contributions 1,339,068             1,010,489              328,579                21,045  159,460                ‐  ‐  1,519,574   14,435,561     1,296,639          2,816,213         
        Release of Rest Funds ‐ Outreach 15,474  ‐  15,474  ‐  ‐  ‐  15,474  826,440           (15,474)              ‐ 
        Release of Rest Funds ‐ Other 25,104                  ‐   25,104                  173   ‐   ‐   ‐   25,277   763,766           (25,277)              ‐  
      Total Contributions 1,379,646            1,010,489             369,156                21,218   159,460                ‐   ‐   1,560,324   16,025,766     1,255,889          2,816,213         

        Program Revenue 5,470   15,029   (9,559)   ‐   ‐   99,226                  ‐   104,696   181,073           16,080                120,776            
      Total Program Revenue 5,470   15,029                   (9,559)                   ‐   ‐   99,226                  ‐   104,696   181,073           16,080                120,776            

      Investment Return ‐   2,000   (2,000)  1,034   ‐   ‐   ‐   1,034   12,000             8,906                  9,940                 
      Other Revenue 5,846   257   5,589   538   10   16,620                  41,160   64,174  1,543                1,995                  66,169               

      Ministry & Capital Subsidies (19,965)                 13,333   (33,298)                 (48,645)   85,000                  14,027                  (17,083)                  13,333   80,000             ‐  13,333               

    Total Revenues 1,370,997            1,041,109             329,888                (25,855)                   244,470                129,872                24,077                   1,743,561   16,300,382     1,282,870          3,026,431         

    Expenditures
      Family of Churches 140,225                158,797                 18,572                  ‐   142,591                ‐   ‐   282,816  952,784           ‐  282,816            
      Ministry 547,707                642,344                 94,637                  162   ‐   ‐   ‐   547,869  3,854,063        ‐  547,869            
      Operations 800,560                728,908                 (71,652)                 4,826   ‐   ‐   7,010   812,396  4,373,448        ‐  812,396            
      Outreach 272,893                314,406                 41,514                  19,835   ‐   ‐   ‐   292,727  1,886,437        ‐  292,727            
      Residential Properties ‐   ‐   ‐   ‐   ‐   ‐   78,916   78,916  ‐   ‐  78,916               
      Senior Leadership 228,263                251,687                 23,425                  ‐   ‐   ‐   ‐   228,263  1,510,124        ‐  228,263            
      Special Programs 34,004                  ‐   (34,004)                 ‐   ‐   132,950                ‐   166,954  ‐   ‐  166,954            
      Worship and Arts 444,819                226,724                 (218,095)               227   ‐   ‐   ‐   445,046   1,360,346        ‐  445,046            
    Total Expenditures 2,468,471            2,322,867             (145,603)               25,050   142,591                132,950                85,926                   2,854,987   13,937,203     ‐   2,854,987         

  Total Operating Surplus/(Deficit) (1,097,474)           (1,281,758)            184,285                (50,905)                   101,880                (3,078)                   (61,849)                  (1,111,426)                   2,363,179        1,282,870          171,444            

  Depreciation Expense 459,507                393,863                 (65,644)                 959  1,131  ‐  8,679   470,277  2,363,179        ‐  470,277            

  Total Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) (1,556,981)           (1,675,622)            118,641                (51,863)                   100,749                (3,078)                   (70,529)                  (1,581,702)                   0   1,282,870          (298,833)           

Depreciation 459,507                393,863                 65,644  959  1,131  ‐  8,679   470,277  2,363,179        ‐  470,277             
Capital Spending ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 
Operating Cash Surplus/(Deficit) (1,097,474)           (1,281,758)            184,285                (50,905)                   101,880                (3,078)                   (61,849)                  (1,111,426)                   2,363,179        1,282,870          171,444            

DesignationsGeneral Fund
Total Without 
Restriction

Highland Park Presbyterian Church
Statement of Activities (Without Restriction) ‐ Actual vs Budget

FY23 YTD Through October 31, 2022

15



Highland Park Presbyterian Church
Summary Operating Income Statement
YTD Through October 31, 2022
Family of Churches
5.8.0‐5.8.06 DON"T change date

All Nations
General $ Church $

Operations/Designations Operations/Designations Chinese Mandarin Operations/Designations Peak Street Operations/Designations Grace Operations/Designations Family of Churches Operations/Designations Family of Churches Operations/Designations All Funds

  Revenues

      Contributions ‐  ‐  30,481  ‐  39,091  ‐  73,766  ‐  16,123  ‐  159,460                  ‐  159,460                 
    Total Contributions ‐  ‐  30,481  ‐  39,091  ‐  73,766  ‐  16,123  ‐  159,460                  ‐  159,460                 

      Other Revenue ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  10  168  ‐  123  ‐  ‐  10  291  301 
      Interfund Transfers ‐  ‐  2,500  ‐  17,500  (17,500)  27,500  (27,500)  37,500  (37,500)  85,000  (82,500)  2,500 
      Restrictions Released ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 
  Total Revenues ‐  ‐  32,981  ‐  56,601  (17,332)  101,266                  (27,377)  53,623  (37,500)  244,470                  (82,209)  162,261                 

    Direct 17,414  15,426  8,511  ‐  12,574  ‐  12,224  ‐  7,378  ‐  40,687  32,840  73,527 

      Salary and Wages 72,217  10,943  24,933  ‐  15,054  ‐  16,836  ‐  ‐  ‐  56,824  83,160  139,983                 
      PR Benefits 18,563  2,349  6,175  ‐  3,023  ‐  3,872  ‐  15  ‐  13,085  20,912  33,997 
      PR Taxes 1,464  836  ‐  ‐  1,112  ‐  739  ‐  ‐  ‐  1,850  2,300  4,151 
    Total Personnel 92,244  14,127  31,108  ‐  19,189  ‐  21,447  ‐  15  ‐  71,759  106,371  178,131                 

    Occupancy ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  8,490  ‐  9,000  ‐  4,511  ‐  22,001  ‐  22,001 

      Advertising and Promotion ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  150  ‐  899  ‐  ‐  ‐  1,049  ‐  1,049 
      Interest Expense ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 
      Office Supplies ‐  846  ‐  ‐  824  ‐  1,122  ‐  ‐  ‐  1,946  846  2,792 
      Other Expenses ‐  ‐  150  ‐  5,000  ‐  742  ‐  388  ‐  6,280  ‐  6,280 
      Travel Expenses ‐  168  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  168  168 
      Contract Labor ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 
      Interfund Transfers ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 
    Total General and Administrative Expenses ‐  1,014  150  ‐  5,974  ‐  2,764  ‐  388  ‐  9,275  1,014  10,289 

  Total Expenditures 109,658  30,567  39,769  ‐  46,226  ‐  45,435  ‐  12,291  ‐  143,722                  140,225  283,947                 

  Total Net Surplus/(Deficit) (109,658)  (30,567)  (6,788)  ‐  10,375  (17,332)  55,830  (27,377)  41,332  (37,500)  100,749                  (222,434)  (121,686)                

Grace Lake
Highlands $ Total $

Chinese
Mandarin $

Peak
Street $ Oak Cliff $

16



Highland Park Presbyterian Church
Transform Cash Reconciliation
As of October 31, 2022
Formula drive from Transform Tab Estimated

Cash
Activity $ Notes

Total Pledge Cash Receipts 73,347,470       (A)

Uncollected pledges
>$600K 600,000 
>$100K < $600K 888,315 
<$100K 990,512 

Subtotal ‐ uncollected pledges 2,478,827            
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (2,000,000)           (F) 

Estimated remaining pledge collections 478,827 478,827            

Payments received in excess of pledge 2,323,678         (B) 

Other receipts not pledged 1,535,511         (C)

Loan Cash Advance 3,450,000         (D)

Estimated total cash receipts 81,135,486       
Less:

CIP to date (78,611,079)      
Projected CIP to completion, excluding contingency (216,200)           

Estimated Total Project Costs (78,827,279)      
Estimated Total Cash Surplus(Deficit) 2,308,207         

Total additional cash needs:
Estimated Total Cash Surplus(Deficit) 2,308,207         
Repayment of note payable (3,450,000)        

Total Estimated Cash Shortfall (1,141,793)        
Total "Contingency" netted against CIP - (E)

Total Potential Cash Shortfall * (1,141,793)        
‐ 

Notes:
(A) These are actual cash receipts related to pledges received from members (and possibly others)
(B) These are cash payments from members (and possibly others) in excess of their original pledges
(C) These are cash receipts from people who had not previously made pledges - i.e., new members

or others who, for whatever reason, missed (or skipped) the opportunity to make a pledge
(D) ANBT $3.45M interest only (3.65%) Loan. Quarterly note payments began in June 2021
(E ) Included here to acknowledge that some or all of the benefits of the contingency may not be realized
(F) $2,000,000 deemed uncollectable to be expensed in FY20 Financials 17


	01 Draft Session Agenda November 2022
	02 Omnibus Template try
	03 Minutes Called Congregational Meeting 10-23-22
	04 Session Minutes 10-24-22
	06 October 2022 Stat Report
	07 Membership Report October 2022
	NEW CONVENANT PARTNERS
	MILESTONES
	Births
	None
	Infant Baptisms
	Highland Park Presbyterian Church
	Collins, Rita, child of Mr. and Mrs. William Collins (Nancy) on October 16, 2022
	Hardaway, Vivi, child of Mr. and Mrs. Zack Hardaway (Channing) on October 16, 2022
	Isner, Mack, child of Mr. and Mrs. John Isner (Madison) on October 16, 2022
	Jones, Georgia Jeanne, child of Mr. and Mrs. Peter Jones (Kat) on October 16, 2022
	Matthews, Henry Michael, child of Mr. and Mrs. Louis Matthews (Michelle) on October 16, 2022
	Moores, Jon Holman, child of Mr. and Mrs. Holman Moores (Morgan) on October 16, 2022
	Mulherin, Annabelle, child of Mr. and Mrs. Claude Harbert Mulherin, III (Margaret Brown) on
	October 16, 2022
	Wallace, Scottie, child of Mr. and Mrs. Jordan Wallace (Ashley) on October 16, 2022
	Wallace, Kennedy, child of Mr. and Mrs. Jordan Wallace (Ashely) on October 16, 2022
	Wallace, Ellison, child of Mr. and Mrs. Jordan Wallace (Ashley) on October 16, 2022
	Adult Baptisms
	None
	Weddings
	Bestard, Caroline to Gosnell, Cameron on October 1, 2022
	Maroulis, Calli to Smith, Grayson on October 29, 2022
	Mobley, Roxanne to Gummer, Steve on October 22, 2022
	Todd, Courtney to Rhodes, Jeff on October 8, 2022
	Deaths
	Brunson, Ollie (Fae) on October 17, 2022
	Frost, Tinker on October 22, 2922
	Monning, Prater on October 26, 2022
	Shytles, Brownie on October 12, 2022
	Winn, Jan on October 27, 2022
	DISMISSED COVENANT PARTNERS
	Fekete, Rhiannon – per her request
	Garwood, Mark – per his request

	08 Covenant Partner Vows 11-20-22
	09 Motion from the Governance Coordinating Committee-Nov 28 2022
	10 HPPres October 2022 Session Report



